From: Sheila Dorsey-Freeman

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:22 PM

To: hr-faculty-fulltime

Cc: Travis Gregory; Kathy Berry

Subject: FW: Recruitment for Vacant Faculty Position

VACANT FACULTY POSITION
Distance Education Coordinator
(Start Date: January 1, 2014 or soon thereafter)

The District wishes to announce a non-teaching faculty job opportunity as a Full Time,
Tenure Track, Distance Education Coordinator (position description/contract
language is attached).

Requests for  voluntary  transfer or reassignment are currently  being
accepted. Interested parties can submit in writing his/her letter of interest to the Vice
President for Academic Services and the Administrative Dean of Human
Resources/EEO of their interest in the position with no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
November 8, 2013.

Unit members who are interested in a voluntary reassignment into the open
position, shall notify in writing, the appropriate Vice President and the
Administrative Dean of Human Resources/EEO of their interest in the position
within five working days of the initial email notification. Such request shall be
forwarded to the appropriate area administrator or department chairperson.

The College reserves the right to re-advertise the position or to delay indefinitely
the employment of a person for the position “if there is any change to district
funding”.

Please feel free to contact Sheila Dorsey-Freeman (x-6413) with any questions.



N
— @ IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
l P.O. Box 158 Imperial, CA 92251

CAREER OPPORTUNITY
Distance Education Coordinator

POSITION AVAILABLE: Distance Education Coordinator in the Academic Services Division for a
growing community college located in Imperial County, California, an agricultural area in the
southern California desert. Under the direction of the Vice President for Academic Services, the
Distance Education Coordinator is a full-time, tenure track, non-teaching faculty member
responsible for the development and operation of the College’s Distance Education Program.
The Distance Education Coordinator works with faculty, staff, administrators and students to
promote distance education, facilitate the development of online courses and provide student
and faculty support services in the areas of instructional design/technology.

STARTING DATE: February 1, 2014 or soon thereafter
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

1. Must meet one of the following qualifications under (a) through (b) and (2)

(a) Possess a Master’s degree, from an accredited institution, in a related field and
minimum of two years related experience in teaching through distance education
or administrating distance education programs;

_Or_

(b) Bachelor’s degree in a related field and five years related experience in teaching
distance education or administrating distance education programs;

-and-

2. Sensitivity to and understanding of the diverse academic socio-economic, cultural,
disability, and ethnic backgrounds of community college students (AB 1725, 87360a).



DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

1.
2.

Experience teaching distance education at the college level
Experience administrating distance education programs

KNOWLEDGE OF:
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. Modes of Distance Education delivery

. Regulations, accreditation standards, and requirements related to distance education
. Pedagogical theory and application as it relates to distance education

. Operation of a computer and assigned software

. Effective organizational, planning, communication and interpersonal skills

. Principles of training and providing work direction

. Report writing

. Basic budgeting procedures and techniques

ABILITY TO:
1. Facilitate diverse activities related to the distance Education Program and courses offered
2. Interpret and apply administrative and departmental policies and procedures
3. Prepare and maintain records and reports
4. Assist in the preparation and administration of budgets

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

1.

Support instructional design for faculty teaching on —campus and distance education courses
including development of instructional strategies, course materials, assessment techniques,
appropriate integration of instructional technologies and best practices.

Provide and/or coordinate staff training including pedagogical and technical workshops for
the development of distance education courses and quality improvement. Facilitate diverse
activities related to the Distance Education Program and courses offered through various
modes of delivery including online, video conference, and all other delivery modes;
coordinate materials and information exchange with the District community as distance
education activities are initiated.

Serve as a contact and provide accurate and appropriate information regarding online course
offerings; respond to problems related to distance education classes as needed; communicate
with students and faculty regarding course needs and related matters. Participate in local,
regional and state distance education committees and taskforces.

Facilitate the development and maintenance of the college’s Distance Education Handbook
related to teaching distance education. Manage the evaluation process of Distance Education
through research, analysis and review. Develop appropriate reports as assigned. Ensure
compliance with licensing and copyright laws and regulations; review documents related to
distance education to assure adherence and conformity to applicable regulations and
accreditation standards



5. Assist in the development of the Distance Education annual budgets; monitor expenditures,
transactions and end-of-year information.

6. Demonstrate sensitivity to and understanding of diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural,
disability and ethnic backgrounds of community college students (AB 1725, 87360a).

8.4 Voluntary Transfer or Reassignment

A unit member may initiate a request for a transfer or reassignment at any time by
submitting a request in writing to the Vice President for Academic Services or the Vice
President for Student Services, as appropriate, and to the Chief Human Resources
Officer.  The District shall consider a unit member's request for transfer or
reassignment, provided that the unit member is in good standing with the District and
his/her last performance review was satisfactory. The District shall endeavor to grant a
unit member’s request for transfer or reassignment if there are open existing positions
at the primary work location, or in the department or division to which the unit member is
requesting transfer. An open position is defined as an open full-time permanent or
temporary faculty position, or sufficient work hours or units currently being taught by
part-time faculty members to constitute a full-time load.

If the reassignment is from a non-tenure track to a tenure-track position, the reassigned
unit member will begin a tenure-track following the Modified Tenure Review Procedure
outlined in Article 11.8 of this agreement.

If a unit member's request for a transfer or reassignment is not granted, he or she shall
be entitled to receive, if requested in writing, an explanation in writing of the reason(s)
for not granting the requested transfer or reassignment.



